Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, October 21, 2019
5:00 p.m.

-~ Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

October 2019 - Page 1



Pesko

Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator | Page #
L. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
I. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
Il. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will Pesko
be allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of
interest to the school district. No action will be taken on items
presented. ' ‘
V. Recognition of Donations to the District Pesko 4
VL. | Administrative Reports, Committee Reports, and Conference/ Scholz
Workshop Reports _
A. WASB Fall Regional Meeting Houdek
B. Summer School Director Report Ring _
- C. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report Hoogland -
1. Start-of-Year Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Fall Conference Report
2. New Friend of Education Award Planning
E. Student Liaison Report Roush
F. Policy Committee Report Burkart
1. 621/622 Budget Policy 5
G. Transportation/Facilities Committee Report Krog
H. Business Services Committee Report Burkart
VIL. | ltems for Discussion and Possible Action )
A. Special Meeting to Approve Budget and MilRate Morgan
-B. Schedule November Regular Board Meeting - Pesko
C. Mental Health/AODA Grant Report 6-8
D. CLC Grant Coordinator Report
E. Federal Title Grants Report - : ,
F. Approval of Out-of-State Trips to Minnesota Hoogland -
1. Great Lakes Aquarium, Duluth, 10/30/2019
2. Festival of Nations, St. Paul, Spring 2020
VIIl. | Consent items ' Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from September 16, 2019 Board 9-12
! Meeting
B. Approval of Personnel Report 13
C. Approval of Bills PDF
IX Items for Next Board Meeting

October 2019 - Page 2




XI.

XILl.

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of

the open session pursuant to: ,

A. WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or-
performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.

Supervisory positions

PEA Salary Offer

Mental Health support positions

Employee Request :

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to Wi
Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during
the executive session.

Adjourn

Pesko

Pesko .

Pesko

October 2019 - Page 3



Donations from March 1, 2019 - September 30, 2019

Logger United Booster Club
Donation to Academic Clubs for 2019-2020

$1,000.00

Gift certificates from various buildings given out at LLT/Spring Fling

Bandanas for Homecoming

Ongoing Donations:
Riiser Energy (Logger Pump)
Riiser Energy (Logger Pump)

AnnMarie Foundation

Nordic Skis for PE and ASP

Common Sense Digital Citizenship Program (K-2)
Equipment for Trout raising project at PES/PhMS

Material Donations:

Phillips Middle/High School 7
Women'’s Health Alliance - Food Pantry
Knights of Columbus - Food Pantry

Aspirus Pleasant View - lunch accounts

First National Bank - football program

St. Therese of Lisieux - Food Pantry l

- Time Federal Savings Bank - Food Pantry
Time Federal Savings Bank - School Supplies
Fla’mbeauHospitaI - Garden/Horticulture
Hawkins Motor Sports - new scholarship
Anonymous Donor - lunch accounts

Gay Marschke - STEAM

Price Taylor Bar Association - Mock Trial State

Slaby, Deda, Marshall, Reinhard, Writz, LLP - Mock Trial

David Kelly - Horticulture Grant Donation

Phillips Elementary “Snack Packs for Needy Children”

Anchor of Truth - numerous food donations
Forward Bank - monetary donation (plus food)
Living the Mission Organization (Annie Knudson)
Women'’s Health Alliance '
Clergy Association

PES Staff Members - ongomg food donations

Phillips Community Pool
Phillips Area Aquatic Foundation - Pool equipment
Phillips Area Aquatic Foundation - Glide Fit Boards

$1,064.48
$1,276.96

$2,500.00
$ 95.00
$2,914.00

$ 200.00
$ 264.00
$ 500.00
$ 100.00

$ 50.00 -

$ 600.00

$ 500.00
$ 500.00
- $ 200.00
$1500.00
$ 100.00
$ 400.00
$ 100.00

$531.00
$800.00
$200.00
$ 75.00

$1,099.99
$2,995.00

October 2019 - Page 4



BUDGET POLICY 621/622

1. The annual budget shall be developed under the direction of the business manager.
Those providing input to budget development include Board members, District
superintendent, principals, maintenance, and transportation supervisors, and all
teachers and employees working through their supervisors. From this input a
preliminary budget will be developed and presented to the Board as a regular or
special Board meeting in June. Any changes deemed appropriate at the June
meeting will be incorporated into the budget that is to be published in advance of the
budget hearing. This budget shall be published no less than ten days prior to the
budget hearing. During the ten days prior to the hearing, written copies of the
budget will be available to the general public.

After the budget hearing in the late summer or early fall, the Board may incorporate
changes as suggested by those at the hearing or as they deem appropriate. The
administration may make adjustments to the budget during this time if circumstances
change which necessitate such adjustments. Also, such charges shall be listed and
given to the Board prior to final budget adoption which shall be no later than the
regular Board meeting in October. Any change in budget appropriations after
adoption will be in accordance with state statutes. '

2. A school facilities inspection tour will be held in April or May. Board members may
- participate in the tour. Information gathered during the tour and during the
subsequent discussion shall be used to help develop the budget.

3. During the June budget meeting the administration shall present the Board with a
- preliminary tax levy figure. The preliminary figure may be revised at the regular July -
_ Board meeting. The Board may revise the levy after the Annual Meeting if
necessary in accordance with state statutes. :

4. The Annual Meeting shall be held in a public school building on the fourth Monday of
July, unless the electors at one Annual Meeting determine to thereafter hold the

- Annual Meeting on a different date or hour. Ne-Arnual-Meeting-may-be-held-before
May-15-erafter-September306-

Approved: 01/30/67
Revised: 02/12/91
Reviewed: 04/17/00
Reviewed:

October 2019 - Page 5



Grant Awards for 2019-2020

21* Century Community Learning Centers Grant - $100,000

The 21* Century grant program is to create community learning centers that provide students
with academic enrichment opportunities, as well as additional activities designed to complement
their regular academic program. 21% CCLCs must also offer families of these student’s literacy
and related educational development.

Administrator — Dave Scholz

Coordinator — Courtney Janak

Alcohol and other Drug Abuse Prevention Grant - $14,985

The AODA grant is designed to help local school districts utilize their staff and program
resources to develop comprehensive AODA programs. The DPI provides assistance to school
-districts to develop comprehensive AODA programs which encompass both prevention and
intervention services.

Administrator — Vicki Lemke

Coordinator — Becky Steinbach

Carl Perkins - $4,385.28

Wisconsin’s primary focus of the Carl Perkins grant is to establish programs of study (POS)
including improvement and expansion of existing POS and the development and implementation -
of new POS.. It will also help increase the rigor of work-based learning programs, improve
student performance for special populations through focused activities and support, and expand
awareness of nontraditional occupations.

Administrator — Vicki Lemke

Coordinator - Rebecca Macholl

Educator Effectiveness Grant - $6,480

The Educator Effectiveness Grant funds the necessary $80 per educator cost to participants in the
system. The EE grant is an annual allocation which is non-discretionary. All districts and
charter schools required to use the EE system must submit an application, annually, in order to
receive funds. The Wisconsin Educator Effectiveness system is a learning-centered, continuous
improvement system designed to improve the education of all students in the state of Wisconsin
by supporting guided, individualized, self-determined professional growth and development of
educators.

Administrator — Rick Morgan

October 2019 - Page 6



IDEA - Flow-Through - $168,530.89

Funds under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) are provided to school
districts on an entitlement basis for programs and services to children with disabilities. Funds
may be used for staffing, educational materials, equipment, and other costs to provide special
education and related services, as well as supplementary aids and services, to children with
disabilities.

Administrator — Vicki Lemke

IDEA-Preschool - $11,159.74

Preschool provides funds for special educatlon services to children ages 3-5. Funds may be
used for staffing, educational materials, equlpment and other costs to provide special education
and related services, as well as supplementary aids and services, to children with disabilities.
Funds may only be used for special education. '

Administrator — Vicki Lemke

School-Based Mentél Health Services Grant - $75,000

The purpose of this grant is to provide mental health services to pupils, in collaboration with
community health agencies. Strategies may include co-locating community mental health clinics
in schools and providing screening and intervention services. R

i

Administrator — Vicki Lemke

Coordinator — Becky Steinbach

School Safety Grant #1 - $47,100

Funding is provided by the State of Wisconsin to support projects de31gned to improve K-12
school safety.

Administrator — Rick Morgan

School Safety Grant #2 - $32,075

Funding is provided by the State of Wisconsin to support projects designed to improve K-12
school safety.

Administrator — Rick Morgan

Title I, Part A — $153,892.72 Public, $4,833.55 Private

October 2019 - Page 7



;-

Title I is a federal funding program designed to close achievement gaps and ensure that all
children have a fair, equal, and significant opportunity to obtain a high-quality education. The
largest part of the Title I program, Part A allocates funds to districts and other local educational
agencies according to a formula based on numbers/percentages of children from lowl-income
families. Many schools receiving Part A funding operate schoolwide programs, implementing:
overall school improvements to ensure that systems, practices, and programs are effectively
aligned to reduce gaps and support every student’s achievement. Other schools use their Part A
funds to operate targeted assistance programs, which provide services to a subgroup of identified
students.

b

Administrator — Dave Scholz
Title 1 - $25,663

The purpose of Title II programs is to increase student achievement and close achievement gaps
by offering professional development opportunities in core academic areas. Title 11 is used to
recruit, train, and prepare candidates to become highly qualified teachers in core academic areas.
The program offers opportunities for K-12 and higher education systems to form strong
partnerships to develop and provide programs that are challenging for all students.

Administrator — Dave Scholz

Title IV - $10,000

- Title IV is a flexible block grant that authorizes activities in three broad areas. Funding for this
grant is based on the Title I funding formula and is meant to supplement not supplant current
initiatives. Districts have significant flexibility in using funds to support the following areas:

e Access to well-rounded education
e Improving school conditions for learning to ensure safe and healthy students
e The use of technology to improve academic achievement and digital literacy

- Title IV funds provide an additional resource to equitably meet the needs of districts to close
achievement gaps. " '

Administrator — Dave Scholz

‘Transition Readiness Grant - $29,600

The transition readiness grant was established in 2019 to assist districts and charter schools in
expanding capacity to provide transition services for pupils with IEPs from high school to
beyond.

Administrator — Vicki Lemke

October 2019 - Page 8



HIL

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, September 16,2019

~ The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00

pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Burkart, Fox, Halmstad, Houdek, Krog, Lind, Pesko, and Willett. Absent: Rose
Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Principals Hoogland and Scholz, and
Pupil Service Director Lemke. Others: Staff and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that pubiic notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation - Gabe Lind commented on the lack of recognition of September 11
events in the school bu1ld|ngs and recommended that an observance be added in the
future.

" Administrative and Committee Reports

A.  Phillips Elementary School Principal Report -

1. Dave Scholz handed out copies of the Logger Space Camp booklet used at
the start of the year to introduce and reinforce the PBIS, classroom, and =~
school building rules. Each classroom will be able to launch rockets asa
reward for all students signing off the classroom contract.

- 2. During the open house, 79.4% of the students completed their reading
testing. The remainder were assessed during the first week of school.

3. The full-day 4K program started this fall. About 80% of the students are
participating in the 4-day program. Lots of remodeling and moving of
classrooms were done in preparation for the program. )

4.  With grades three through five participating in a 1:1 program, the 4/5
computer lab is being rearranged with computer along the walls to create
table space in the center of the room for intervention/small group instruction.

5. The custodial staff did a great job with all the rearranging of classrooms and

~~ scheduled work to get everything ready for the start of school.

6. _Aninservice held on standards-based report cards resulted in-a draft that will

be piloted in some classrooms. Teachers will be communicating with
families about moving in to this model in the future.

B. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report

1. Colin Hoogland reported on the adjustments in the MS/HS schedules this
' year including an earlier start time and adjustment to lunch schedules
CREW times will be held around the lunch period.
The office entry project is completed and is working well for staff and visitors.
3. Parking for high school students was moved to the front of the high school
and parents now pick up students in the lower lot to help with traffic backing
up into the road.
Logger Pride privilege cards have been expanded to include several levels.
Juuling and vaping continues to be a problem. Discipline measures include
* law enforcement referrals, AODA assessments, athletic code violation, and
one-day suspension.
6.  The high school has a face-to-face Spanish teacher this year who is very
- enthusiastic about the program. She is looking at community involvement
projects and a trip to the Festival of Nations.

n

ok

October 2019 - Page 9



C.

D.

E.

The open house provided an opportunity for students to get schedules,
pictures taken, and academic assessments. About 65-70% of students were
assessed.

A show choir continues to meet with volunteers with a club status. This group
is planning to do competitions with monetary support from the Booster Club
and possibly R-Store donations.

Director of Pupil Services Report

1.

2.

3.

Vicki Lemke reported that the district recelved the mental health and AODA
grants for the next two years.

“Take Ten” is the slogan for this year's programming. With grant monies we
will hire a part-time coordinator and full-time paraprofessional. A base camp
idea is being explored for both buildings where a staffed room would be
available for students to come and speak to someone and either be referred
on for more help or settled and returned to the classroom.

We will continue to work with the two county schools and the Price County
coalition in providing community-wide support for mental health concerns.

Superintendent Report

1.

4.

Mr. Morgan reported that the year one safety grant project came in under
budget and he has submitted a request for the monies to transfer over into
year two funds. Once the Department of Justice responds, work will begin
on the secure access project. .

Facility Action Committee Update

a. Megan Prestebak (Miron Construction) and Brad Simonson (HSR -
Associates) reported on the facilities action committee meeting held
earlier tonight. A list of items that could be eliminated or put into
budgeted costs in the future were discussed. '

b. Community engagement sessions were held on September 8 and 9
Approximately 40 community participants met and discussed the

- advantages and disadvantages expressed for the different options being
presented. The first discussion was on having PreK-12 all on one

- campus. Option One had support for the technology education addition
and division of age groups, and the ability to address the water issue in
the lower parking area. Cost was listed as a disadvantage Option Two

- had support for new/appropriate classrooms for youngest learners and
better flow within the existing building. The loss of technology education
space and not addressing the water issue were listed as disadvantages.
Discussion of the parking lot improvements and demolition of the existing
elementary school were discussed as options that could be held off to
reduce costs. The Board discussed the options and allowances that
could be removed to reduce the cost.

c. The survey layout was discussed and will be edited per suggestions from
the action committee and the Board.

d. A social media plan was presented and additional items suggested.

e. The consensus of the Board was to present “Up to $9.86M” for Option 1.
Megan will work with her group and get the proposed tax impact to match
this amount.

Mr. Morgan attended the monthly PAC meeting at CESA #12 and worked on

the Redefining Readiness project. CESA #12 schools are working to create

their own district report card. The Phillips’ edition will be presented to the

Board in December with plans to roll out the report card in about a year.

Paula Houdek attended the CESA #12 Board of Control meeting. She will

attend future meetings through Zoom or in person.

Student Liaison Report

October 2019 - Page 10



1. Students are getting used to the new parking in front of the high school
building. It seems to be helping with the end-of-day congestion.

2.  Homecoming will be held the week of September 30th with a parade and
game against Chequamegon on Friday.

3. Cross country has 60 runners between the middle/high school program. All
groups took first place at the home meet last week. Middle school football
has a record of 1:1 so far this year in its first year as a school sponsored
program. High school football has 25 players and have won four games
already. The tennis team has had a slow start due to weather conditions.
Middle school and high school volleyball teams are doing well. The middle
school has combined with Prentice to participate in a league this year.

4. Eight seventh grade students will be participating in the Isle Royale trip from
September 17-22.

F.  Policy committee met and discussed:
1. Policy 834 Phillips School Forest has no changes since the last meeting and
is being presented for second reading tonight.
2.  Policy 453.2 Student Immunizations has no changes since the last meeting
and is being presented for second reading tonight.
3. The supetvisory position job descriptions being considered by the Board will
be part of the Series 200 section of Board policy. :
4. Community members have asked for Board input on whether or not to look
into a conceal and carry policy was requested. Consensus was to determine
whether or not it would be allowed by the state and if so, to move ahead with
researching the topic.
G. Transportation/facilities committee met and discussed:
1. The completion of summer projects
2.  Booster club, communlty members and students power washed the
bleachers.
3.  Condition of elementary gym roof
4.  Transportation fleet now has eight fairly new buses (2014-2019).
Maintenance and upkeep costs are reduced. Currently using six vans for
transportation needs as well. ’
5.---~ The change in start time at PHS resulted in adjusted bus plckup times
6. The camera systems in the buses
7. DOT inspection is scheduled for November
H. Business services committee met and discussed:
1. School Perceptions survey tool
2. Building options from Miron Construction
3.  Purchase of a van from the transition grant and trade in of fwo older vans
4.  No change to the Fund 80 Levy for 2019-2020
5.  School safety grant update
6. Facilities and transportation committee reports
7.  Closed session contracts
8.  Bills from August were reviewed
VI. Items for Discussion and Possible Action.
A. Motion (Houdek/Willett) to table Academic and Career Planning website approval
to October’s meeting. Motion carried 8-0.
B.  The annual meeting agenda was reviewed. No changes were proposed to the
presented agenda.
C. The proposed budget for the annual meeting was distributed. Ms. Lehman was

unable to attend the meeting and will send out any adjustments prior to the annual
meeting.

October 2019 - Page 11



VIL

VIII.

Xk

IX.

D. There was no federal Title grant report.
[
Consent Items - Motion (Krog/Willett) to approve consent items A, C, and D. Motion
carried 8-0.
A.  Approved minutes from August 19, 2019 Board meeting.
C. Approved second reading of policies as presented earlier in the meetmg
D. Approved bills from August 2019 (#346202-346290 and wires) for a total of
$706,388.56

The next regular board meeting will be held on October 21, 2019 at 6:00 p.m; Items to
include Academic & Career Planning website approval, federal Title grant report, grant
writer report for AODA/Mental Health and After-School Program grant.

Paula Houdek informed the Board that Governor Evers visited with about 30 Phillips
residents; including some students, at Homespun Coffee and Crafts on August 15 as he
was traveling north

Motion (Burkart/Willett) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open
sessmn pursuant to:

A.  WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment promotion,
S retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee
' over which the governmental body has Jurlsdlctlon or exercises responsibility.

""'Supervisor positions.
e AODA/Mental Health Grant positions

Motion carried 8-0 with roll call vote at 8:15 p.m.
Motion (Krog/Willett) for the Board to reconvene into open session pursuant to WI Stat.

Sec. 19:85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during the executlve session.
Motion carried 8-0 at 8:44 p.m.

,Motion (Willott/Krog) to approve personnel report hiring Becky Steinbach, PT grant

coordinator; Zachary Lehman, Custodian I/Pool; Cathie Abel, Custodian [I/PES, Sara
Walker, paraprofessional; Chris Krueger, Paraprofessional, and transfer of Michelle

- Rieber from PES to PhMS, and faculty annual extracurricular positions as presented.

Motion carried 8-0.

Motion (Willett/Fox) to adjourn at 8:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

October 2019 - Page 12



" Personnel Report - Amended
September 13, 2019 - October 17, 2019

New Hires/Transfers

Hiring Salary

Name/Position Status Previous Salary | Effective
Jessica Lewis LTE position
Paraprofessional 7 due to student need $11.56 N/A 10/4/2019
Winter Non-Faculty Coaches:
Trevor Raskie - ‘ $3,179.30 .
Boys varsity basketball Renew contracts Winter
Jacob Olson - $2,119.17 Season
Boys asst basketball N/A Schedule
TJ Podmolik - $1,060.13
MS boys asst basketball coach
Tim Brown - $2,944.43
Varsity wrestling
Joe Grapa $1,884.31
Assistant varsity wrestling
Josh Upson $ 731.48
MS asst wrestling
Recruitment
Position: Position Status Location Posting Date
Resignations/Retirements
" Name _ Position Resi_gnationl Effective Years of -
T , Retirement Date Location

Service

October 2019 - Page 13




88° 176 7GS¥

P T e e ]

$% :S3UNCOOY FO TOQUILN

J3IOADT JO PUL xx¥ XXX FFFFXFFRXXXFRERER

80°¢ 99°¢ £8°869'22S 99 78 LYY 8€°69L7€0S 171662868 ZL GZ6°6ET76 STRIO] SUUSASY DPURIH

80°S 99°¢ 88176557 £8°85972z¢ 99°FT8°L77 8€7G9L7€0S T1°L66°286°8 TLTST6'6£T76 aNQd TYEENID —== === ———=—= ——= ———— 0T

057 L 00°ST 00°ST 00°0€ 007002 007002 SEEI X400 -—— ——- -0000S 666 —--¥0T

. 00°000°0T 00°000°0T = SOOINYTIAISIH ——— =--- -0000§6 066 ———-¥0T

8L°8 9Z°€§ GI°G61°C 067259701 6715671 06°259°0T 00°000°ST 00°000°02 ALYE-3 ¢ T¥& ¥0T¥d - SANQAEY --- -—— -0000S§ TL6 —-——¥0T

0070052V 00°000°0S 130 ION IIVIS OQ¥HL AIV¥ dZi --- --— —0000S 08L -—-¥0T

00" TIPS EPT 7L T687€ST ' VI quHH ¥asd ——— —--- -0000§ IGL ---d0T

117622 7LL 00°€997S6T SINVED IDZECO¥d TYIOHIS --—— ——— -00008 0€L -——¥0T

00710926 "00°00T L7 FNNIATY ILVLIS ¥IHIO —-— —-—- -0000S 669 ——-¥0T

. 00°TSE’STS 00°0%0°GLS PTY Ttdng x84 -—— ——— -0000G 69 ———¥0T

00°TI8'7T 00°TT8°¥T AI¥ ¥IINIWOD —--- —--- —0000G T69 ---¥0T

00706891 0070791 (TYO0T HONOYHI HONIARE HIVIS --- —-- —00005 099 ---40T

00°000°01C 00°000°07TZ , | QI¥ @9¢S ——- ——- -0000S 0S9 —--¥0T

00°260°L2T 007070 51T SINVYD I0dr0¥d ‘I¥IDEdS —-—— ——— —0000§ 0€9 ---¥0T

€eTeT 8T ¥T 00" LTI6'1EY 00°ZLT'8LF 00" LT6“IEY 00°ZLT 8LY 00°1L876€Z°€E 00°68¢‘cLe’E aivy NOII¥ZITYN0E --- ——— —-0000§ IZ9 ---d0T

. 007652762 00°000°8¢2 ATy X¥V§gIT ——— —-- -00005 £I9 ———¥0T

00°922°19 007000709 QI¥ NOIIVI¥OdSNYdl --— ——— —-00006 ZT9 -—-¥0T

00°68€°% 007002y SAIY TWYHAQHEI A0 IISNVYL —-—- —-— —=0000S LIS ——-¥0T

00°Z97% 9 . : STOIACS “MIINI SATV¥ 30 IISNVYL -~—— -—— —00006 GTIS ---¥0T

00°2Z%0992 00°70606¢ “ISIA "HOS IM INIWIIOENZ NZJO --— --- -0000§ Sp€ ---d0T

L6792 Sv°2T BLTGVO'Y €2°185°C 00°09L‘2 00°09T 00°0007GT 00°005°1T STYINZY ~-— ——— —0000S €62 —-—¥0T

£L7GE 69°€9 00°€06“L L8T0EL ST 00-€€2L - 00°98Z70T 00700012 00°00L°%2 SEEI INAANLS —-- --—- -0000S 26T ---¥0T

TLTYL zc 88 8E°¥ZL Y A TR L878%9°C 79°€97 ‘2 00°0006 00°00L8 SINARISIANI NO ISHYAINI ——— —-—— -0000S 08Z ———¥0T

LL"9 o0v-L 09°7¥L 09°6€L 00°62T T 00°000°1T 067000701 FROONI ALIATIOY TOOHDS WHHIO --- --- -0000G 6.2 -—-40T

¥1°§ 187€T 007695 0018’1 007695 00°T8€°T 007000°TT 00°000°0T SNOISSIKAY —--~ —--- -0000§ TLZ -—--¥0T

€s-¢€ 67" 7G¢€ 00°€S 0E7IE’S 09°LZ 00°006°T 0070051 SIOELH0 TYLIJYO-NON S0Id¥ns ——— —-— -0000§ 792 ———d0T

LY 78 7576 L678LTT T6°18€ 0£°809 [£ARARS 00°000"% 0070007 SAAI NOIIVINOdSNYYI —--- ——— —0000§ 672 ---490T

' L 00°8LY T 00°00€°‘C X¥I TWOH FTTIIGOW --— —-—— —0000S €Iz -—-¥90T

00°208°€¥6°€E 00°9€6‘€T0 ¥ XYL XL9Id0¥d ¥VEA INTIEND ~--— —-—— —0000§ TIZ -——¥0T

) } 00°00% ‘S EDIAYES ALINOWAOD --- ——- —008T% 08T ---¥0T

% dLad % QLI ATATIOY QILAZ A3ITATIOV QIXd  TATIOV ATUIUON TATIOY ATUIUOW 1obpng pesTAY 19bpng posTady JdS D01 £ud | ONAd O¥S 0071Iad
6T-8102  0Z-610T 61-810T 02-610¢C 1 6T-810T

810z Isqueides 10z I=queidss
[

0e-610C




000°00S°T

000

:(6T/0€/60 ysnoy) pamouiog

[eToL

“(xew 0Q0‘00S TS) Sauejeg 3pau) Jo dur JuaaIn)
IS EVT068'T - , JeioL ! R _
S VSEY ‘(s8uines) dueg jeuoneN 1sii4 | :
6€TL0°65TT [00d JUSWISIAU| 1,A0D) [BI0T]
09°/1.°929 + ~(8uppayy jelausd) yueg jeuonien isai4
b . C " B . ’ %%**%***k%*%*%**%m*«%*** I0dOT JO PUH x5y ¥ FRFXFXXXRFFEFXFFLERHE
"mﬁo.N c_wn__.:w.“_.amm JO SB JouIsIg 9yl 0] 9|qgelieAy spung
.NNMH :SJIUNOODY JO ISqUMN
9£°9T €Y LT L 76°8¥679VL T GGEETISFY 76°6L5°099 / 58°20C’v2S ‘6 66°227 ‘120701 stelol osuedxd pueld
g€ s¢ TLTTZL 007 070’2 "o o0to0v0’z SNOTIIOVSNYIL WYID0Yd-NON ¥IHIO = ——— ~-—— 6% ——-— q0T
170 007 6L07LTS 00°6L0°LTIS A¥AS TYNOLIDNWISNI QESYHOUN ——— —me—C - 20T
, =
0070007998 007000998 ANOA YFHIONY OL SYIISNTIL —— 1% --- 30T
T176T TL70% 70°0T9°TET €T PIL’ET 89°1LZ 82 _om.ﬁﬁo~>mm 00°vee’sze : SEDTAYES I¥04dAS WIAHIO ~  ——— ———— 67 ——— 30T
z8°Le 66°TVC 0T"9LL'TT 0L7°0CT'V 50°068°C 007927706 00°GTIT’IS SEOIA¥ES I€dd P - 30T
61°9¢ L8 LT CTYTLLLIOE GG €9€0¥ 0L"LSGE 00°Z61°ZFT 00°€8T'2LT SINTROANL % AONYIASNI ~  ——— ——-- Lz === 0T
¥0°8ST 09°02 GLTETL'Y : €87067°CT ZI ILT’T 00709782 007079 ‘e SEDIAYIS TYEINZD  ——— - 9Z —-—- 30T
68°1C 61°€C 707096897 9¥"9L0’GET 68°LZ876TT 86718779202 AR XA AAI A NOIIVMISINIWAY SSANISNd ——= ——==G7 —— 30T
L6712 S1°€2C 61°06€7TVT 62°896°1G £9°ZLT 05 00°202°€6S 08°0T9°0T9 NOTIIVUISINIWAY ONIQTIING TOOHOS ——— ———F%Z -—- HOT
86°LT S0°LT Tv-9€G LL - 78°860°8T L87L8L"9T 00°€76*69Z 00°L29982 NOIIWMISINIRAY TVIANID it AN 30T
GO FT z9°2€ ¥6°020°S0T 97607 ‘1T ZI9TT'6T 79 9e£’s0€ 00°066'12€E SEDIAYAS IIVIS TYNOIIDNYISNI ——— =77 == 30T
GZ°G1 9L°21 VLTZTFGIGE 0P 26V LT €6°7L0761 €L 0617272 ., 6L78S7'8LT SEIDIAYES TId0d ——= ———-T1Z --- 30T
cLvLe 7170 00°02 99°0L9 0¥ €TL’9T 00°LIT 71 SQEEN TYIDAdS ¥IHIO ~  ——-— =——— LT —=- 30T
89°6 08791 Y7 8¥Y¥ ‘6T 00°0TT’8 LG 2EE LT 00°GG66 TPT 00°T9¥%“IGT SHILIAIIOY JY¥INDIWIND-0D - ——==97 -—- 30T
6581 £€8°LT 8 112’1 00°897°2T 86725981 0070627891 00°2¥07SLT WOTINOIMEND TYOISAHE W ——= ———- AN 30T
¥STLT yELT 06°€L9'79 89°69T 1€ 98°8€9°g¢ 06°299 “6€E€ 09°L00’cLe” WNTAOTHYND TYNOILYO0A ~  —-=— ———— €1 === =0T
LO°9T 96°6T G886ETIE 89°66€78¥7T 90°78Z‘8S1 LT°8L07T6L T 66°825°L00'C HWOTADI¥END IVINDTI - ———=Z1 --- q0T
£Z°S1T 79791 L6°9LT'20E 697016 ‘6€T 98°166°8GT §G 0LV 9EL"T LL"GL9°618"T HOTAOTHAND CAIVIINAVIIIIANAD —— =17 --- 30T
$ QIXd % QlAd AQTATIOY QLAA AITATIOV ATUIUOW AITATIOV ATYIUOR I9Dpng DOSTASY 39bpng pesTARY £40 f¥d  ONQd £€0 Iad

6T-8T0C 02-610¢C

T
6T/81/01T

1EO¥d

WY 216

02-6T02

61-8T107 Ioqueades 0z-610¢C Toqueades 61-810%

0¢-610¢

amﬁom\m,uwwmmv yooun dxd pIrog
sdTTTTya O 10TIISTQ TOOUDS

69T0I0-00°00 90 6T G0
d-zipngizg



